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Rose Hotal
Stanley

#fovember 34th 1919

H . Atkins Esgr
Chisef Inspector of stock
Dear Sir

I have just heard that it is necessary to
goet permippdon from the Government to import pigs into the Colony
and as .I am expecting three from Monte Videc by the S.S.Falkland
alsc two from Chile by the sheep Steamer expected here on or sboui
10th .of December.
I beg to ask if you get me the necessary permission to land them in
Stanley. They are for several pecple and are for killing.

I remain

yours ohediently.

/&‘4//7 %&éuv ;7 y

ey
~nE

O insPecToR
25 Nov 191

bj"—ﬁ/ﬂﬁ‘}&“’,




Stock Inspector's Qffice.

25th. November 1919.
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Sir
I have the honor to forward For the consideration
of His Exceliency The Administrator tlie attached
letter of Mr. J.G. Aldridge, as ithe importation
of Pigs can only be errfccied by the Special Permissioen
of His Excecllency The Admimastrator.
I am, Sir
Your Obedient S¥rvant.

//412’ 7 i s

Ag. Chief Inspector of Block.
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Ko, SREne Ll Sl T -
Ag. Chief Inspector of Stock

From

THE COLONTAT SECRETARY,

............... S‘{',.‘lnlcy .

Stanley, Falkland Tslands.

I am directed by the Adiminilstrator to aclmowledge
the recelpt of your letter of the 2b6th Instant, enclosing

Digs

an epplication from lir J., G. Aldridge to import ¥
from South /merica, and to inform you that lls Excellency
approves of permission being granted to la Lldridgo to

40 s0. T am to add however that Iir Aldridge should be

informed that he should consult the board of liealth

hefore the importation of the animals with regard to
1 5

LHEReS BEo T Jyi's ‘Phig=atyey’ 1P e intonds te keep the pige

in the neignhbourhood of Stanley.
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,Colonial Secretary.




